From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "terry west"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: CB-22-00006 West - Final Approval
Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 10:55:00 AM
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Good morning,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your parcel combination application.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much and have a wonderful weekend!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

July 15, 2022

Terrance and Susan West
40 Silver Queen Lane
Cle Elum, WA 98922
west.tm(@hotmail.com

sent via email
RE: West Parcel Combination (CB-22-00006) — Final Approval
Parcel# 21640 Parcel# 21641
Dear Mr. & Mrs. West,
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received a Parcel Combination permit application on
June 10, 2022. Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed combination
application and hereby grants final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County

Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the following item that must be completed to finalize the process:

1. The Final packet will be submitted by Community Development Services to the Kittitas County
Assessor’s Office to finalize the parcel combination.

Comments were received from Kittitas County Public Works and are attached for your review.

As a reminder: Once these tax parcels have been combined, any future land subdivision will be required to meet
current county regulations at the time of application.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7637, or by e-mail at
rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Rekand STy,

Rachael Stevie
Planner [
Kittitas County Community Development Services

Enclosed: Kittitas County Public Works Comments

cc: Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Review Team
DATE: July 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  CB-22-00006 West

The following shall be conditions of preliminary approval:

1.) An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or altering an existing access.

2.) Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

3.) Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

4.) The Tax Parcels are located within Suncadia and fall under the Suncadia Development
Agreement. Any additional access shall comply with Suncadia’s road agreement.

5.) An address permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works
prior to finalizing a building permit.

6.) In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road

Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created
parcel on this application.
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